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Govuuuent‘cusz.
Nairos,

BRITISH EAST AFRICA

Decetber 27th, 1916,

s

Sir,

With reference to your predecessor's
Confidential despatch of the 12th of October 1918,

:
'E
end to the views expreseed by the Lords Comuiﬂm!\i;‘
of the Treasury in their leiter of the Sth ided, I |
have -the honauir to point out that the schéme of |
revieed salaries for the Post Office etaff whien

wag tranglitted to vou in My communication of the

13th of Jaguary last, and to which I referred in

ay further letter No.86 of the 20th of July of this

year, is not desismed to counteract conditions of a

tenpoyary nature, but is put forward in connexion
with the echeme of revieed salaries for European

clerke serving on second class appointients dealt
with in 1y Confident};&l despateh No.7 of the llth
January 1914. The efelusion of the Pest 0ffice
and Railway Departlents fran thatschehe was referred
(,g,,f to 4in pqggx‘a@h} of Ur.Harcourt's Confidential
despatch of the 2’7th of l\larc{}l?ltl,
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& In a nenorandun dated the 9th of DeGemnber
1913, a copy of vhich was enclosed with my Confidentia]
ha despately No.7 of January 11th 1914, the Postmuster
,enexal lealt very %rith the gueetion of
reviuon of tHe beales of sdlayieg for the Post 07ice !
staff, His conclueion as statéed in his 1Bth ot
paregragh, weae that he did not coeneider any jmnediate' 1
revieion necersary but the auestion would be
influenced by what Gigpt be conceded-to clerks of
other Governdent Degartients. Mr.Goeling explaine
that at the time that lelorandun was vvrvirten he hed
v‘(,;/, before hinMr.Harcouri's Cunfi’ential desuvatch dated
“hn 1. the 20th Septemver 191Z which ronﬁ".hlat?dla maximgm
J.“' salary of £200 ver mxmul for clerks and £300 per
annun **0ffice Su:z erinlendents, His Department
having been excluded :rotLL{;! operation of the new
scheme he apparently did nw‘ begone aware of the
More cenerous scales of pay which were subsequently
sanctioned for these Officers until his return fram
South Africa towerds tne end of 1915. He then todk
up the ouestion in the memorandum dated the 4th of
January 1916, o copy of which was transmitted in my
Confidential despatch of the 13th idem. The object
of the vroposgle then vut forward wes to bring the
Post Office scales of salaries into“line with those

of m.,nwmu included in the original scheme,
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5. It is unfortunate that the Postmaster
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not been neutralised by the unproved eule of .
salary for male telepaphxete which hae been
brought into fom? with ef!uci‘v ae fron the lst of
* October aft. . Fhese men are etill Aeaving us.

4.  As regards the sub»ominate Engineering
Staff employed in Ugande, the Postmaster General |
advises Me that he hes already communicated with 3
the Administretion of that Protectorate with e view |
to a similar scale being alopted there, and' %
explains that the schemne was franed to Teet the |
case of the different ira’es of subordinate |
European Officers of his Devartient send that the
exclusion of any particular class, even dfhﬁw
that class is bome on the Uienda Fstimates, would
be undesirable at a tﬂ’.like the pregent wieh 80
!Inch difficulty’ is k;elivz; experienced 91 maj
an adequate ‘hj‘l ror mr Posgt and"!‘ul Y |
Services, ;“"'

LR 1 t.herefm hope that you my ?11, to -
‘sanction the adoptios pf the whole scheme of '
revision as. fm thQ ht of Qetober la.st.- &0 fary ‘

ee that pomm o Mm 0ffice es '
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Segnris Uasima will doubtlese be dedleMWith By | 1a -
Bir Frederick Jackeon, to whon I\ &M tranenitting
a oopy of thie despatehy’
b " . "ﬂ N
T'Zsse the honour to-be,
! 8ig, Vi
Your hutble, ctédfent servhnt,
e
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